
VPL.6023.0069.2388_R2_P
VPL.6023.0069.2308

This document has been redacted for Public Interest Immunity claims made by Victoria Police. These claims are not yet resolved.

From:
Sent;
To;

McRae, Findlay
Fri, 26 Feb 2010 11:35:52 +1100
Cornelius, Luke

Subject: Re; Llpgenl confidential for addressee only re Witness F and

Thanks Inks

Sent using BlackBerry

From: ComeliuSj Luke
To; McRae, Findlay
Senl; Frl Feb 26 11:12:59 2010
Subject: FW: Urgent contidentiial for addressee only re Witness F
Fn,

Fvr
Luke

Luke Comalius
Assistant Commissioner
Elhical Slandards Department 

ph:
fax:

Staff Officer:
Exectitlve Assistant.

From: Cornelius, Luke
Sent: Friday, 26 February 2010 11:13 AM
To: Rapke, Jeremy
Cc: Smith, Steve
Subject: FW: Urgent confidGntlan for addressee only re Witness F
Importance; High
Sensitivity; Confidential

Good momine Mr Rapke.

Fin McRae and 1 are concerned that yon have the earliest advice from ns in relation to this 
latest demand rrom witness F.

We are concerned that her position, given that it includes a fresh demand for monetary 
payment, may adversely impact on her credit as a witness for the prosecution,

Fin is In Perth at the moment atid 1 ant in Frankston, so catching up today to discuss this 
mattei wotild be dlfTictilt.
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We won id therefore [ike to discuss this with you in conference at the earliest opportunity next 
week.

Please contact my office to advise a time. I have instructed my staff to fit around your 
availability.

Reyards

Luke Cornelius APM
Assistant Commissioner
Ethical Standards Department

ph;
fax;

Staff Officer
Executive Assistant:

From: McRae^ Findlay
Sent: Friday, 25 February 2010 10:57 AM
To; Cornelius, Luke
Subject; Fw: Urgent confidential for addressee only re Witness F and^^^|
Importance: High

Sent using BlackBerry

From; Isabel,
To; McRae, Findlay
Cc; David Ryan
Sent; Fri Feb 26 10;46:46 2010
Subject: Urgent oonFidential for addressee only re Witness F ani

Dear Fin

Attached is a letter received this morning reject!we provided to Witness F. It advisee that
the document is "wholly unacceptable and has no prospect of resulting in any agreement or 
resolution'.

The- letter;

• reoonds fhat Wifness F is no longer interested in participating in the Program;
• repeats ttiat all contact with the Witness must now be made fhough Piper Aiderman. and oontacl by 

Petra Taskforce members must be discontinued;
• claims compensation as prorrised and represented to Witness F. Including for damage to lhe 

wilness' health;
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* invites authorised representatives of Victoria Police to negotiate with Mark Waters and Wrtrwss F's 
senior counsel, John DIkdr SC, as to the matters claimed; and

* indicates the Witness is nowfinalising a writ and statement of claim in relation to the matter.

Regards

Isabel

^'I<l4rk-in nt

Isabel Parsonis
Speciat Counsel, Commercial & Property Branch

Victorian Government Solicitor's Office
Level 33, SO Collins Street, Melbourne Vic JI 

m

www.vosQ.vic.oov.au

Think Green before printing this email,

— Ffliwarde^f^Bate^aragniOsara/VGS^^SiDS/SOl010:3^ AU

26AJ2/2010 09:40 AM

Ct
Subtiocl FW; Witn»* F

- Flease see the attached letter sent on behalf of Mr Mark Waters -

Sharyn Towrsley
Legal Assistant
Piper Alderman

Telephone;
Facsimile:
Email;
Website

ProtKt ttiE-cnvimirncnt; Itiink before you print

http://www.vosQ.vic.oov.au
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W4l**t**t**t**»*Wti4*****41l*W*l**t**t**4***W4l ***#******+****** 04-

WARNING: This e-mail is from Piper Aiderman.
The contents are confidenlial and may te protected by legal 
professions! privilege. If you have received this e-mail in error, 
please reply to us Imrnedlately and delete the document.

*T*'*#M*-*T'te**-*-*T*>rt'***TA'*+*-**-**#*t-**T****H**-** At

This email has been scanned by the Message Labs Email Security System.
For more information please visit littpzZ/www. message labs. com.'''emai I
.... ........................................    This 
email and any attachments may contain confidential and/or personal infomnation and 
is intended for the addressee(s) only. It may be subject to legal or other professional 
privilege. Any confidentiality or privilege is not waived or lost if this ennail has been 
sent to you in error. If you received it in error, please notify the sender by reply email, 
delete it from your system and destroy any copies. This email is subject to copyright. 
No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or communicated without the prior 
written consent of the copyright owner Any personal information in this ennail must 
be handled in accordance with the Information Privacy Act 2000. The onus is on the 
recipient to check for and remove viruses.
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